From: Sandy Capps

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2020 9:46 PM

To: Sandy Capps

Subject: FW: Yard Signs for your Budget Comm.

On Thu, Jun 25, 2020 at 11:06 AM Pat Kramer <patkramerstnc@gmail.com> wrote:

Sorry about that on the quotes. | had the quotes but forgot to send them to you:
This is for 50 coroplast 18" x 24" signs printed one-side:

Albert Melina signs: $350.00

Sunland Printing: $451.68

Got Print: $246.93 (I would pick up)

Vista Print: $566.00 & shipping.

We also got a quote for two-sided from Albert Melina Printing: $412.00/

Prices include stakes too.

I hope this answers your questions. If you think of what else you needed, just let me know.

Thank you~

Pat Kramer
Chair, Safe Traffic & Transportation Committee

...................




Invoice

Albert Melena Printing

10942 Gerald Ave

Granada Hill, CA 91344 INVOICE # 002
818.554.6913 DATE 06/18/2020
TO: SHIP TO:

Pat Kramer

Chair, Safe Traffic & Transpaortation Committee
Sunland/Tujunga Neighborhood Council
(818) 468-7278

INSTRUCTIONS
Coroplast Lawn Signs 1-Side Print w/Spider Stake

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
50 Coroplast Lawn Signs 1-Side Print w/Spider | $7.00 $350.00

Stake

SUBTOTAL | $350.00

SALESTAX N/C

SHIPPING & HANDLING | N/C

TOTAL DUE | $350.00

Thank you for your business!

Q 0 ©

10942 Gerald Ave,

Granada Hills, CA 91340 818.554.6913 , amelena@sfvp.org




7/8/2020

" Aeole

Pricing
Select a Product - - ‘  MOST POPULAR
Product Yard Slgns - ;k S L | Business Cé rds

Prmtmg Optlons
Size @ 18" x 24" Honzontal -
Shape © Re%ctang
Material © 4mm Corrugated Plastlc wcth Sems—GIow{

Color UII Color Front No Back o~ L
Quantlty \5??;50 VS = Full Color Front
e o ; - | " - 140t e Cover
Proonype | = 2"x3.5"

- ' for
Proof ©* @ Instant Processing Proof 2500 for $3

Type O Manually Processed, PDF Proof 24 ~ Postcards
Hrs. (+$5.00) ~ )

File Delivery )
File © @ Upload file now

Delivery Send CD/DVD Media via Mail
O Use Online Designer

= Full Color Front

~ Print Turnaround Time - " \ . = 14 pt. Gloss Cover
i - , : - " ™ 4“ 2; 5“
Production © ® Regular: 2 - 4 Business Days 2500 for $36.40 LT
Time

Brochures

‘Estimated Shipping

For multi-item orders, the shipping method must be the
same for all items within that order. To customize your
shipping method, place a separate order for each item.

Shipping costs are based on residential type addresses
and its zip code.

= Full Color Front
The available shipping methods for this order will be = 100 Ib. Gloss Book
determined after the full shipping address has been 8.5" x 11"
entered during checkout. Please note the shopping cart 25.QQ.M.$

will determine the type of address and calculate the
total weight of the item(s) which may eliminate some
shipping methods or adjust costs.

Country &  United States ) >
Zip Code @ i91040w |
Shipping * Method ~ Price ,
Method  gtandard (1-6 business days) ~ +$55.59
Express (2 businessdays)  +$90.95
Next Day - By End of Day +$118 70

Subtotal (excludes shipping): $246.93

To order, please choose the product under the All Products dropdown on the top
menu.
For further assistance and questions, please contact customer service

https://www.gotprint.com/store/pricing.html 7




Invoice

Albert Melena Printing
10942 Gerald Ave.

. INVOICE # 001
Granada Hills, CA 91344 DATE 06/17,/2020
TO: SHIP TO:

Pat Kramer

Traffic Safety Committee Chair
Sunland/Tujunga Neighborhood Council
818-468-7278

INSTRUCTIONS
Coroplast Lawn Sign 2-Sided Printing w/ Spider Stake

QUANTITY  DESCRIPTION . UNIT PRICE
50 Coroplast Lawn Signs 18 x 24 - 2-Sided $8.25 $412.00
Printing w/ Spider Stake

SUBTOTAL $412.00

SALES TAX | N/C

SHIPPING & HANDLING | N/C

TOTAL DUE | $412.00

Thank you for your business!
10942 Garmd Ave. 818.554.6913 melena_albert@yahoo.com

Granada Hills, CA 91344




